



Phoebe Adams

Accessories Designer

London, UKPortfolio fileView profile on Dweet

Links





Languages

English

Italian

About

Accessories Designer experienced in the design of Luxury & Commercial Leather Goods. Key skills entail: Hand Drawing & Digital Sketching, Adobe Photoshop Renders, Adobe Illustrator Technical Drawings & Product Research/Development. Experience in communicating with suppliers/producers in Europe & the Far East.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Gucci

Harper's Bazaar

Les Petits Joueurs

Not-Another-Bill

The Yard Creative

Experience



Accessories Design Assistant

Gucci | Jul 2022 - Mar 2023

Contract: Leather Goods



Digital Designer (Accessories)

Les Petits Joueurs | Aug 2021 - Jul 2022



Accesories & Lifestyle Designer

Not-Another-Bill | Sep 2019 - Oct 2020



Mid-weight Graphic Designer

The Yard Creative | Aug 2018 - Sep 2019



Junior Designer

Not-Another-Bill | May 2017 - Aug 2018



Design Intern

Harper's Bazaar | Apr 2017 - Apr 2017

Education & Training

2020 - 2021 **Istituto**

Istituto Marangoni

Masters of Luxury Accessory Design & Management,

2014 - 2017 University for the Creative Arts

Bachelor's Degree,